Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

September, 2022

Monthly Regular Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
September, 2022 Regular Meeting

September 22, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Parlicipation

Minutes: Approve minutes of the August 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business
Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update

Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial documents for August, 2022.
Approve: the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer.

PLF Distribution: The September PLF receipts are $72,544, 7% more than the $67,783

received in September, 2021,

2022 General Revenue Fund Net Position

August Revenue =%$60,130 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$572,993
August Expenses =3$57,161 Total Year-to-Date Expenses ~ =$650,120%
$ 2,969 -$ 77127

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date
Revenue  $572,993

Expenses  $450,120
Difference $122,873

September, 2022, MPL Regular Board Mesting Agenda, (8-18-2022 TD



General Revenue Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $650,120 69%
*includes $200,000 total transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737,814 $450,120 57%

Unique Management: billed the library $118.20 for 12 placemenfs in August.

New Business

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year terms of both Ms. Birks and Ms. Miller expire af the
end of his year. Ms. Miller has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like 1o finish her service on the Board with this
term. The Board will discuss possible candidates for the Trustee seat now held by Ms.
Birks.

Library Associate II: at its last meeting, the Board approved creating a Library
Associate Il, Program Associate position for Youth Services to replace the Librarian
position formerly held by Sarah Pearson. After posting the new LA |l position and
reviewing the applicants, Mr. Dillie and Mrs, Heller decided the best choice was to hire
Anna Minor, our hewest LA |, for this job. Anna will continue to work some shifts in Adult
Services while Mr. Dillie is on medical feave.

Approve Resolution 22-09-01: to hire Anna Minor as Library Associate Il Program
Associate, Youth Services at a starting wage of $13.97 an hour, the base rate for that
classification, and a start date of September 19, 2022.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director’s Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager, which are
included in the packet.

Library Statistics: the August door count was 4237, 33% more than the August, 2021
count and 36% less than the 2019 count. Checkouts in-house were up 8.3% over last

September, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 09-19-2022 TD 2



year, while renewals were down 6% from last August; in-house checkouts to date are
almost é% ahead of January-August last year,  Total circulation was up just slightly
over August last year, and year-to-date total circ is less than 1% behind this time last
year

Acknowledge Giffs—August

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$ 60.00*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 60.00
*includes $32 from Empties for Cash for recycled inkjet cartridges
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 3 hardcovers; 9 trade paperbacks;
2 mass market paperback; 5 DVDs
Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on October 13, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Library Board Room.

September, 2022, MPL Regular Board Meeting Agenda, 09-18-2022 TD



Minutes of the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
Avugust 25, 2022 Regular Meeling

Cadll to Order; Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm in the Library Board
Room.

Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Diane Ruff,
Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Mr. Dillie had sent out additional agenda items before the
meefing regarding library closings, and preparation for his medical leave.

Public quficipqiion: none

Minutes: Mr. Rutledge moved fo approve minutes of the July 28, 2022 Regular Board
Meeting. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried uanamiously,

Ongoing Business

Dolly Parton Imagination Library of Ohio Update: Mr. Dillie reported that there are now
244 kids registered with the program.

Library Service During Pandemic Update; Mr. Dillie reported that the library continues
to hand out at-home COVID test kits and the demand has lately increased. The Ohio
Dept. of Health automatically ships test kits to the library monthly, and Mr. Dillie reports
weekly how many staff have distributed.

Fiscal Officer's Report

Fiscal Officer Davies was unable to attend the meeting. Mr. Dillie presented her report
which she had also emailed the Trustees in advance. (Attachment A}

Mr. Rutledge moved to accept the monthly financial documents for July, 2022. Ms.
Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to approve the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer. Ms. Ruff
seconded. Moftion carried unanimously.

PLF Distribution: The August PLF receipts are $59,211, 3% more than the $57,256
received in August, 2021.

2022 General Fund Net Position

July Revenue =$80,236 Total Year-fo-Date Revenue  =$512,862
July Expenses =$48,285 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =$592,959*

MPL August Board Minutes, 09-07-2022 TD 1



$31,951 -$ 80,097

*includes $200,000 transfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date

Revenue  $512,862

Expenses  $392,959
Difference $119,903

General Fund Expenses are Percentage of Appropriation on December 31

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939,814 $592,959 63%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out o Capitail

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Approprigtion Current 2022 Expenses As Percenfage
$737.814 $392,959 53%

Unique Management: billed the library $147.75 for 15 placements in June.

Carroll County Budget Commission Meeting: Mr. Dillie met with the Budget Commission
for the annual budget hearing on Tuesday, August 9. He provided them with an
update on library services and activities. Mentioned the HVAC expenses from |ast
year, and the replenishment of the Capital Fund using the unexpectedly high PLF
revenue. Also mentioned the library’s success with DPILO registrations. Budget
Commission had no comments or questions about library activities.

New Business

New Job Description: Mr. Dillie reported that Sarah Pearson, the Youth Services
Librarian, has accepted a job with the Dayton Public Library and will be leaving for her
new position shortly. The Youth Services Librarian was created in 2015 from a Library
Associate 1l position that was vacant following a refirement. The library has had now
two degreed librarians in that job. After some discussion, Mr. Dillie and Mrs. Heller have
chosen to remove the Youth Librarian position and create a Library Associate |l
position in Youth Services for a Program Associate. The new job description
(Attachment B) is similar to that of the other LA |l position in Youth Services but will
focus more on programming for older kids, whereas the LA Il position held now by

MPL August Board Minutes, 08-07-2022 TD )



Laken Hamilton focuses on programing for younger kids. The library is advertising this
job opening now.

Ms. Birks moved to approve Resolution 22-08-01; to approve the job description for the
Library Associate il Program Associate Youth Services as presented. Dr. Beard
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Library Trustee Terms: the seven-year ierms of both Ms. Birks and Ms. Miller expire at the
end of his year. Ms. Miller has said that she is interested in serving another term on the
Board. Ms. Birks ha said that she would like to finish her service on the Board with this
term. Dr. Beard asked how the Board has gone about recruiting new Trustees. Mr.
Bariley explained that current Trustees are welcome to suggest candidates and bring
those names to the Board for discussion. It is a good idea to discover whether
someone would be interested in serving on the Board before bringing up their name
for consideration. The Trustees will discuss possible candidates at the September
Board meeting.

Thanksgiving Holiday—the library has Thanksgiving Day as a paid holiday. From 2010-
2013, during cuts in hours of work, the library made the Friday after Thanksgiving a
mandatory furlough day, and was closed on Saturday. Staff did like that exira time off
even though they lost a day’s pay. Mr. Dillie suggested for this year adding the Friday
after Thanksgiving as a paid holiday with Saturday then as a closed day. Because the
staff would have five scheduled days that week, three open work days, and two
holidays, fhey would be able to account their hours without Saturday on the schedule
at all. This is a benefit that costs the library ho additional money and would make
scheduling easier this fall. Ms. Birks asked if patrons had any comment during those
four years the library was closed over the whole Thanksgiving weekend. Mr. Dillie said
that there were no comments, let alone complaints.

Dr. Beard moved to approve Resolution 22-08-03 to make Friday, November 26, 2022 a
paid holiday for all regular staff, and fo close the library on Saturday, November 26,
2022.

Changes to October and November Board Meetings: Mr. Dillie will be on medical
leave from October 14 through the end of November. He suggested moving the
October Regular Board meeting from the 27th to the 13th to allow for a discussion of a
draft 2023 budget, and to cancel the November Regular Board meeting.

Ms. Ruff moved 1o approve Resolution 22-08-03 to move the October Regular Board
Meeting from Thursday, October 28 to Thursday, October 14 at 6:30 pm, and to cancel
the November Regular Board meeling. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

MPL August Board Minutes, 08-07-2022 TD 3



Acting Director: because Mr. Dillie will be on leave for an extended period, the Board
discussed appointing an acting Director. It was agreed generally that it would be
helpful fo have someone in the building with the clear authority and responsibility to
make decisions. Mr. Dillie has discussed with Mrs. Heller, the Youth Services Manager,
whether she s interested in this femporary promotion. She is interested and
understands that she will be expecied to manage regular staffing and patron issues as
they arise, but will be able to consult with either Mr. Dillie or Mr. Bartley if necessary.
Because of the increased responsibility, the Board also agreed that a temporary
increase in hourly wage is in order.

Mr. Rutledge move to approve Resolution 22-08-04: to appoint Kathy Heller as Acting
Library Director beginning October 14, 2022, and continuing until Mr. Dillie is able to
return to work on a regular schedule. During the time she serves in this role, her hourly
rate will be $29.00; she will return to her current hourly rate once Mr. Dillie resumes the
Director’s duties. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion camied unanimously.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director’s Report
Dr. Beard moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services
Manager. {Attachment C) Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Library Statisfics: the July door count was 3226, 2% more than the July, 2021 count and
41% less than the 2019 count. Checkouts were up over last year, while renewals were
down 7% from last July. Total circulation was up 7.5% over last year due to an
increase in downloadable content checkouts (highest Hoopla month ever), and a
substantial increase in items loaned to other libraries. The latter increase reflects the
fact the delivery service now is much more reliable and efficient than it was a year
ago.

Acknowledge Gifts—July

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 0.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 51.95*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted 3 51.95

MPL. August Board Minutes, 08-07-2022 TD 4



*Includes a $30 donation from the Columbiana County Democratic Women's
Committee

In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 3 hardcovers; 5 trade paperbacks;
1 mass market paperback; 2 DVDs

Adjourn: Mr. Rutledge moved to adjourn af 7:35 pm. Ms. Ruff seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on September 22, 2022 at 6:30 pm in the
Community Meeting Room.

MPL August Board Minutes, 08-07-2022 TD



Attachment A, Minutes of the August 25, 2022 Board Meeting
Minerva Public Library
Board Meeting
08/25/2022
Christina Davies, Fiscal Officer Report

| apologize for my absence, but | am at Cleveland Clinic on the day of the meeting having testing all day
for my stomach. | have waited a long time for this appointment. If you have any guestions, please reach

out to me!
JULY 2022
Revenue $80,235.78
Appropriation’s $48,283.84
$31,951.94
Overview:

Assets: FUND BALANCE TOTAL- $868,692.80
CAPITAL-5497,703.59
NON-POOLED-5120,427.63

CHECKING-$250,561.58

Eglie Trust/Capital Transfers
The transfer from General Revenue to Capital was completed for $75,013.46

A Transfer to Capital was completed in July per board request for $200,000.00

CD's

As the CD’s mature they are put into the savings accounts at Chase and Consumers.

Deputy Fiscal Officer

Thankful to the Board, Evanich Accounting has been contracted as the Fiscal Services Consultant to
provide services as the Library Fiscal Officer backup.



Attachment B, Minutes of the August 25, 2022 Board Mesting

Classification: Library Associate li

Title: Library Associate 1, Program Associate, Youth Services (full time)
Department: Youth Services

Reports to: Manager, Youth Services Department

Hours: Full time at 40 hours per week including days, evenings, and one or more Saturdays
a month as scheduled. Schedules may be altered depending on the needs of the library.

Job Objective: A Library Associate Il, Youth Services works closely with the public, answers
general information, reference, and reader’s advisory questions, and provides high quality
customer service to patrons of all ages, focusing particularly on youth and their caregivers.
Under the general supervision of the Department Manager this position plans, promotes, and
executes library programs for youth, and families, and develops the Department's presence
on the Library website and in social media. This position also performs a variety of clerical
and technical duties related to the circulation of library materials, and maintains an orderly
and welcoming library.

Essential Job Functions and Responsibilities:

« Develops, promotes, and executes a variety of programs for youth, including story
times for children of specific ages and abilities, thematic programs, and the children’s
summer reading program, under direction of the Department Manager.

« Promotes library activities and services through social media tools, e-mail newsletters,
the library’s website, as well as brochures and other print media. Works with other
departments in implementing activities that further external communication efforts.

e Checks in and checks out materials using a computerized system; registers patrons;
collects fines and fees; renews materials and manages reserves; accepts and
processes various forms; answers circulation questions from patrons in person or by
telephone.

e Provides reference and reader's advisory assistance to patrons in person, by
telephone, or online.

o Assists library patrons in making effective use of library resources, equipment, and
services within the department.

« Maintains an orderly and attractive library collection: verifies and sorts returned
materials, cleans materials as needed; shelves materials, reads shelves as needed
and assigned; assists with displays of materials.

« Maintains a high level of effective and efficient customer service in assisting all
patrons.

+ Consults with teachers and prepares collections for their use.
« Shows tact and courtesy with the public and with other staff members.

Library Associate Il, Program Associate, Youth Services approved 08-2022 1
Minerva Public Library



Pulls Cargo list and sorts materials.
Performs opening and closing procedures.
Keeps supervisor informed of departmental needs and concemns.

Attends pertinent meetings, training courses, and undertakes special training activities,
as directed.

Additional duties may be assigned. Such duties are non-essential functions of this
position.

Qualifications:

Associate or Bachelor degree with a focus on education or equivalent combination of
education, experience, and training which provides the required knowledge, skill, and
ability.

Demonstrated successful experience in library sérvice to children or a combination of

educational programs and experience demonstrating success with groups of children

and knowledge of children’s literature and materials. Demonstrated knowledge of, and
experience with, social media and emerging technologies.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

Library Associate I}, Program Associate, Youth Services approved 08-2022

Working knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite products. .

Familiarity with current social media and ability to experiment with new technology and
deploy it effectively.

Ability to develop and implement appropriate programming for a variety of audiences.
Ability to understand, and adhere to, library policies, procedures, and practices.
Ability to work closely and effectively with children, individually and in groups.

Ability to perform routine tasks quickly and accurately, with attention to detail.

Ability to work effectively with regular interruptions and while switching between tasks.

Ability to work cooperatively with other staff to ensure the smooth operation of the
Library.

Ability to consistently present Minerva Public Library and its services in a positive
manner.

Ability to work independently and make sound decisions.

Minerva Public Library



¢ Ability to communicate clearly in English with Library patrons and staff in person and
over the telephone: listen, understand, speak, and write effectively.

+ Ability to read and understand printed and on-screen information.
» Ability to assist patrons who may have any type of disability

Environmental Conditions:

o Work is performed in an office-like setting, but with the need for considerable mobility
and some physical stamina: walking, bending, stooping, stretching, and long periods of
sitting and standing at a variety of desks and service points; manual dexterity required
for computer work; lifting up to 40 pounds and moving loaded book carts and other
library equipment and fixtures.

Machines, Tools, Equipment, and Work Aids:
« Desktop, laptop, and tablet computers, smart devices, photocopier, document
scanner, Ellison die machine, laminator, and telephone system.

This position description is not infended to be a complete list of all responsibilities, skills, or
working conditions associated with this position and is subject to review and change at any
time in accordance with the needs of the Minerva Public Library. To perform this job
successfully, an employee must be able to satisfactorily perform each essential work task
listed above. Reasonable accommaodations will be made for disabled persons covered by the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in accordance with its requirements

I have read the above position description and fully understand the requirements set forth
therein.

Signature of Employee Date
Signature of Supervisor Date
Library Associate I}, Program Associate, Youth Services approved 08-2022 3

Minerva Public Library



Minerva Public Library

August, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the
September, 2022 Board
Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Repori
Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status

Investment Listing



Siejsuel]

00'9¥ET
L1729T'y
£8°689
0g'g6e

00°960'
04°¢ee

6L viE
08°LBL'E
O a0t
9¥'66¢
9z’ L5r'9lL
OF'rer'e
67 20F'9

8862109

S)30100d Tendegy

paPIIssy

¥5'9

00'ag
0002
0g'gee
09091
90
g1yl
6.°8EL°T)
6r 99’y
§S'GE'L

861l

pung |eieusn

juswdinb3g uo Jreday pue Uy
seaq/sang

sucydsia]

Buisseooid pue Boeien seddng Joi0
UOELLIOM] PUE eusTely AleidiT JaYl0
uonEelolsey pue Jedsy jeualep Arigr]
[BMSIAQIRMY UINOA

JUDUOD B|qEPROJUMO(]

[ENSIAGIPIY JNPY

s|edipolisd

SY00g UWINCA

8)B3npy

sjoog Inpy

sa||ddng Buimwelbory

S30IAISS JOBJILOD PUB PSSEYDIN J8UI0
amg

SIBUS PIE0g-SoUBInsLY)

SoUBINSU[ 9]

suedIpe

SHado

g1deg

¥ udeg

g1deg

zidaq

1 1daq@

SOLBER

Sanpuedxg

JaBpa] snusasy, WOy [E10]
Buipesy] JSWLNG LPNOA

JoayD pauinsy
usWABRIBAD WOl SpUney
alesey

wooy Bunaspaeusy
SuolleUOg pejaLlsalun

e

Jsidon

Jaded Japupd

Xe] se|eg

1s208U 4D

4'1d Awinog jeues

27d Aunog yiEs

47d Auneg euglquwn|od
wey 3807

s884 puR SoULS

Fjdieoey

UG JuaaIng

¢Z0e 1snbny sjeiouBUl
Aeiqr ongqngd ealsupy



62°€9l¥ SS07 19N

LL'E6Z'F8 asuadxg

82762109 SLwooy|

15'625°798 SP'206r9 BGLIG06F. . . LP9ZE'60E [Ej10L
$a8°100°05 e ERR ’ uojfununy sbuiaeg
00'LLe sizs|Baynses Aned
SPZ0BY9 (gND) 1sode( Jo sejeoypes
S9ECYLSE {anD) sbujaeg
6.28°C08 (esBYD) sBuineg
28°GZE VBl S pueH uo ysenBuposyn
Lo _E_n_mo. Ysen ahteeqg gsery Duielug

LLC6T¥9 00ZEL L LL'19L'4S sasuadx3 |ejol
sunpLIng

00 L' pue

00°LBOE aeday pue soueUBIUIEY

uj JagsuBa)

[eyden

ZI191ZG sasuadxg |eleuss 101

wniwald soueinsu) Aladoly

swnnusid pueg Alepid

00°gcz Bunesyy

oF'o Elj=tET]

Hpny

yoa] ucgeuloL|

Q97068 $POAIBS WENUOD) pUB PISEYIIN 13410

00°09¢ Aolgnd ‘suoneoLNWWwon J8YlQ

I12MBGBIBM

0L°s¥ NYN

eitper g Buiseay/sjuay

Seel sueq pue saijddng nedoyunpy Apadold

LO'LeS SB0) [eJnjeN

91 % abeisod

00egge Ysel]

9.'9/2 sa||ddng so140

££'680°7 g3y

al'6v0E Ainosg pue eday/uep Auadoid ouo



ZJo | abed

%0000  000$ 000$ 00°0$ Bupeiedo-UoN SnosuUR|BISIA - IBUIO  0000-Z68-0001
%rve iy 95°/85% rrZLrs 00°000°1% SjUBWSSINCUISY 82UBINSU|  0000-2/8-0001
%0000  //'906%- 127906% 00'0$ swhediaaQ 10} SPUNBY  0000-1.28-0001
%0000  0GZ$- 05'2$ 0003 {AYVH9IT NOLYVd AT100 IMLSTyswooy Bugesiy jo jguay  2102-1£8-0001
%085°09 ZF6E$ 85°09% 00°001$ ojesoy 404 soyddng Jo 8(eS  0000-028-0001
%9GZ'29  ££ZELLS 19779818 00°000°c$ SJUSLUISSAL| UO SPUSPIA] 10 J$8181 0000-102-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00'0$ suojleuo pue SYI ‘SUCHNGLIUDY - JALC  B000-069-0001
%0000  00°0% 000$ 00°0% sesseuIsng - SUOHNQUIL) PsjoLIsaIun  0000-259-0001
%8S IGL  PLTL LS YrLZLYS 00°000°c$ S[enpIAIPY] - SUORNQLIUOD PajouIsaIun  0000-159-0001
%0000  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% SUOIEPUNO - SUORNGUIUCD PROLISSY  0000-819-0001
%299'98  00°00Z% 00°00g'1L$ 00°005'L$ { ONIQYIY YIWNNS HINOA}S8sSaUISNg - SUCHNGUILOD PloLIsay  810Z-212-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sessouIsSny - SUCHNALIUCD PejoL)sey  0000-Z19-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S[ENPIAIPU] - SUOKNQLIUOD PJOMISSY 0000~} L9-0001
%0188  S¥'65% S8 0vY$ 00°005$ {434 Xwdlseod pue ssulj uoned - OYIO 86£0-66E-0001
%ETEBS  SYLILS S1'8E0°LS 00°062'L$ {43dVd YA LINIdIse94 pue sould uched - B0 L6£0-665-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 000$ $924 pue S8Ul] UOKHEd - J8UI0  0000-66S-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% $684 JeulWog pue sse|) uoned 0000-09€-0001
%GS5 0Ll £98GL$- £9'869°L5 00°00S°L$ aLluodUf BUNIB)Y pelesedO-URD Uolied  0000-0¥E-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 00°0% {334 GuvD LSO TewooU| Wey| 1507 pue ssul4 Uoled +1€0-01€-0001
%G89'6E  £9°0ZL% 1£°6.8 00°002$ {W3 LI LSO TIewoou| way) )07 pue saulj uoned z1£0-01S-0001
%0PF08  9b'89% ¥5°1829 00°05£$ {5334 2 SaNILIeWooU] Wa)| 1507 pue sauld uoled L 1E0-0LE-0001L
%8Z0'GL.  GO0TS VS GE'Z8S'CLS 00°€0L'21S {00 YNYIGWNTOD}eIeIs - pund Aleigi] olland  €L00-0¥2-0001
%181°GL  8E¥0L'9e$ 79058 VLS 00'GS5°1GLS {00 T10ddYDlaels - pund Aeigi] oland  Z1L00-0¥2-0001
%6L6°G.  9E'80S°9EL$ v9°981° 151 00°S62°895% {00 uvisiewls - pung Aleigr oand  1100-0¥2-0001
%0000 000$ 00°0$ 000$ pIv-ul-sjuels) 21elS pajousey  0000-22Z-0001L
%0000  000$ 00°0$ 00°0% Piv-UI-SIUEID [BIBPS PBOMISeY  0000-21Z-000)
%00¥ Ll 85'9Z% Zres 00°0e$ sexe [ [£007 - WO 0000-061-0001
poaAIanay soueeg BNUDADY jefipng SuiEN JUNo2oY apo) JUNO3DY
% QLA yebpng leuyy
leleusso) goQ L -pun<
Z20z/15/8 O SY
pund &g
£'220ZA NYN SNJe)S SNUoAdY

Nd 0¢-1¢-& 220E/CLIB ALINNOD MYVLS ‘AdvHElT 21Nand YAYINIW



Z 1o g obed

%GE6ZLL  ELETL 169" £1°900°818$ 00°£88°062$ ‘12101 Modey
%0000  9¥E€LO'GLTS- 9¥'€10'6/2$ 00°0% J[ejo-ans 1ooy pund
%0000  00°000'00Z%$- 00°'000'00Z%$ 000 Uj - sisjsuel]  Q000-L£6-100%
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIUBLISSINQUISY SJURINSUI  0000-2/8-100%
%0000  9VEL0'S.S- 9r'eL0G/S 00°0% {freuoq ejejs3 aybI}senpiapul - SUOHNQIIUOD PEIOMISBIUN  $20Z-LS9-100%
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Slenplaipul - SUSHNGLIUOD pejolisaiun  0000-L59-100%
peslooay soueeg aNUBAYY 19Bpng QWIEN JUNO2DY 8poD N2y
% QLA 1efpng (el
sjoeloud jexded Loov pung
%B0L'9L  CE068°LLLS 19766'2/5$ 00'€88°09.% ‘[e}oL-aNS 0001 puny
Z20T/LEI8 40 SY
pun{ Ag
£'ZZ0ZA NYN SNjelg ONUIADY

Wd 0€:1é:¢ €c0e/eLf6

ALNNOD MYUVLS ‘AMYHE D1M9Nd YAHINIW



¥ 40 3 ofied ‘UONBLLIOJUl pB10ajes s]0a)al Hodsy
%0000 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ {STYNOISSIJIOEI-NONIsauees 4 £600-04 1-021-000)
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% {8311ddNs 3Did4C)sAIddng sAgensWpY [BISU9S  J000-L51-011-0001
%0000 00°coss 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% {zz/1 uogeuog snowduouy ynolsaiddng  £202-06+-0L1L-0001
%EZY 89 00'0% 0695228 01°€9Z'1% 00000°+$ 00°0% 00703 {S3NddNS ONINYED 0N dIsenddns  L.00-0%4-01 L-0001
%0000 00'000's$ 00a% 0% 00°000°c$ o0o% 00 0% {pung amodlsanies PEIORIUDD PUR PBSBLIN - JBLIO €6E0-068-0L 1-000)
%0000 05'59L'2$ 00°0$ 0c'0% 05'891°2¢ 00cs 00°0% {pung Jsapuruglsaoiuag pegoeguUOS pUE PISBYDING - 1BYKY  LBE0-06E-0L1-C00L
%0001 00'0% 00°05% 00°05%$ 00°005% 00°6% 00'0% S30laleg pEICENUO]) pUB PESEYDING - PO 0000-06E-0L1-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00'0% Go0$ 000% 00'C$ 00'0% SEOABS DAUOT) BUEEN ARG O000-082-01 1-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% GO0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% {id weiB v yiesH [Elep}ssolneg pejoenuo) pue peseyoind  GL0Z-00S-011-0001
%0000 00°0$ 0008 00705 00°0% 0008 00'0% {vHalT NOLEYd ATIOC [d1sTlssonsg papenuey pue psseyand  L10Z-00£-01L-0001
%0000 o0'o% oros 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00'0$ s)yeusg Juswhoidwaun a 0000-L62-0LL-00Ck
WlIvEG 00°0% 009.% 00v6e LY 00702 ES 00°0% 000% uofesuado SISUCM G 0000-622-01L-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°C% 6o'0% 00'0% 000 ' 000% SouBINSUf UOISIA  0000-FZ2-011-000%
%0000 00°0% 00°C$ G003 0008 0008 00'c$ UemMsUl BUSg  0000-ecc-0k1L-0001
%GZY L 00°0$ 0E'E0ES 0L 96% 00'00F$ 00'0% 00°C$ 2aUeINSUI B4 0000-ZTe-0LL-000L
%BELCL 000% 06°€9L7ZS 01°L8z'6$ 00 SPOVES 00'cs 00'0% soueInsy| uclezENdsoH / [BaIPSl  0000-1E2-011-0001
%628 69 AU PS0'CE aFsaces 000§ 9L'0Z1's% 00°0$ ooros SEJP3N G 0000-ELC-01 L0001
%P¥e 29 86°€99°81% 9¥'69.°02% 00'0% P EEre6re 00°0% 00°0$ wajshg Justlainay saakodws oliand oluO G 0000~ LZ-0L1-000L
%9Z6"59 OF'elSys 09°878°8% 0008 00'Z2¥els 00°0% 00 0% {SUTYCM IDIAYISISBLBIES @ S000-011-041-000L
%L 8L L0 LPSE £67796°L% 00°0% 00°00S°TS 000% 00°0% {saLnllisansissuees G #000-0LL-0L L0001
%LE909 28'819'c8% 8L7822°821% 00°0% 00°26€2Les o003 orog {STYNOISSIJOUd-NONISeLeES G £000-01L-011L-000L
% LE0 99 oLYE'TLS ¥60E0'62% 00°0% 00°ZL8'ErS 00°0% 00°0$ {SYIDYNVINISEURES G Z000-0LL-0LL-000L
%0l ¥9 gLze'Les 19126955 00°0% 00°65.'88% 00°0$ 00703 {S3UVTVS SALLVULSININGVISSUEEBS G LODO-0LL-0L1L-000)
%0000 000§ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% Sapeleg @ 0000-0L1-0i1-co0L
%0000 0008 000$ 0o0% 00'0% 00°08% 00°0% {SFHVIVE IALVHLISININGYISSUBES 4 L000-001-0L1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°CS 06°03% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ {esuadx3g et gL PMODJMAUID - BUID  0Z02-065-001-000L
%0000 00'0% 000% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {zz/1 uogzuog snowuouy ynoAlsaddng  £Z0Z-06+-001-0001

saumpuadxy asueeg samnjipuadhg QLA SoUBRIGUINOUT o) uopeudosddy wisugsnipy LerzL SWEN JUNOIIY apes) WUNoINY
o LA PaJagLUNILIALN BAIBSTY JUSINY reuly SoURIqUINIUT aouBIqUINIUT]
Jaj paalaseay 10J porIasdy

¢6'L56'eLE% ‘80UE[EY USED) [E10L

SP'206'79% ‘8dueley pa|00d-UON

7 eS0'B08S ‘8oue|eq pe|jood

|essuss  pung

ZC0Z/LEMB IO 8Y
punJj Ag
£'ZE0zA NYN smeys uopepdoiddy

Nd [2:LLE 220Z/TLI6

ALNNOD MHVLS “AHVHEN 2178Nd YANININ



¥ jo g 8bed ‘HOREULIOI] pa}os|es sioaysd odey
%OFY i 003 €8LLLLE L1L'2ET'TS 00'000°%$ 00°0% 00'0% sled ¢ sayddng sredoypoueuauey Ausdold  0000-2SP-012-0001
%007 62 603 00 LFLS 00°€5E% 00°005% 00°0% 00'0% SSOIABS PSjORNUOD PUB pEseulNd - Jall0  0000-06£-01Z-0001
%BFLGL 00°0% §528e'9% sFzll'es 0000603 00'0 00°0% seg [eINleN  000G-£92-012-0001
%L S 00°0% £ETLTS 191788 00°009% 0008 00°0% abemog pue Jalep,  0000-29€-012-000%
%860°LL 0008 PLGIE'LLS 9TrE9'vrs 00'000°9L$ 000 00 0% fomosly  000G-19€-012-0001
Y%L e 00°000°E$ LTI LLS 6F'955°CLS 00'BZZ'EES 0008 00°0% IAG RUNDSG g Jieday ute Auadoid - Jaulg  0000-B£E-012-0008
YEPL ¥R 0008 00gLL'LS 00'zez$ 00'00F LS 00°0% 00'0% [EADLUSY USEIL  0000-FEC-01Z-000%
%958 9F SI6YE G 96 PRLEES 62'S8E°01L% 00°0Z1'62% 00°0% 000% wawdinbg uo Jeday: pue SXBUSIIIRY  0000-ZEE-01Z-000L
%TLIE 0008 ZLZIP'SS 88 I80'cs 00°005'8% 00'0% 00'0% sucydejel  0000-L2£-012-0001
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% uogesuadwoy sSIopm d  0000-622-012-000%
%0000 00°0% 00'0% oo 00os 00of 00'0% aeslpay G 0000-£12-01Z-000%
%0000 00°0% 0008 o00g 0008 00°0% 00'0% wSjsAS Juswaigey ssakoidws ojdnd oIUQ d  0000-L1.2-012-0001
%0000 00°0% 0008 o0'0$ 00 0% 00°n% 00'0% {SHTHOM FDIANTSISaIRES O S000-CLL-0L2-0003
%UFEG YT 000% 8’2888 9.9LL'es 00 009°c$ 000f 000% {1ddNS HSNISSIV0NC B ONIDOTY.LYDIsAddNS -1yl 8000-65-021-0004
%L0LY PE'961% L0°LvS 659514 00°000°1% 0008 00°0% UORBULICU| puB Sjeusiely Aleiq - 19Ul 0000-61-0Z1-0004
%0000 00°00%$ 000% a0og 00 00Fs 00'0% 0004 uonezolsey pue Jedey [BUSIBI ABIGIT  0000-9L-0Z1-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 0003 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% sabieys f seay ueo ARKIUEIL  Q000-GLE-0Z1-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00 od 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% uojjeuLIoju| pue seawes Jainduo)  0000-% L-0ZL-000L
%rBL B 00000'1$ GELSE'LY S9erl LS 00°000'F% 000% 00°0% {HLNOA sleusey [ensimoipniyiseuiei [ensiwopny — 9002-81b-021-0001
%0000 00°00e% 00'0% 000s 00 00Z$ 00'0% 0003 {800 HLNOAsieUsIEY [EnSINOPNY  $002-€ L025-050L
%60L LG 00°0% ZeBSFELS 8LO¥STLS £0°000°92% 00°0% 00°0% {LNILNOD TNavOvOTINMQQAISELSIER [ENSINOIPNY  2001-E1#+021-0001
%ZBOFE 00005 ¥$ Jidr A £9ZLIS 00°000'8% 00'0% 0004 {1INQY sjeusiel] [ensiopnylsieusiep ENSIAOIPNY  9001-£ L0 1-000L
%I25'E6 00°00LS A rac £FPEES 06°112°9% 00'0% 00°0% S[edpolad  0000-Zhi-0Zi-000%
%b8LEL S0VZLS E6'5E8 00'0% 00°008% 00°0% 00°0% {puny syoog unpy sifaisiedwed pue ssoog  Z202-L L-02L-000L
%8LLGE 00000 2% 15999°9% srelLe'es G0'000°6+% 00°0% 00°0% {$X009 " LdIa HLNOASIBUdwEL pue syoog 0002} L~0Zi-000L
%St 99 Z08LLS ZE'RRE'CLS 90°EBL'9% 00°000'02% 00'0% 00°0% {S¥008 "Ld3a 1navisisiyded pue syoog  000L-LL~02i-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0% 000$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% uopesuadcy SIS0  0000-522-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% oo or0% 0004 00'0% SIURINSU| UGISIA  0000-782-021-0001
%0000 00'0% 0o0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% S0URINSU| FBUST  0000-£22-02L-000L
%0000 0003 a00% 00°0% ou0% 00'0% 0008 scuensu S Q000-gge-021L-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 00'0% co0% 00°0% 00°0$ @oURISU| LOgeZIeNdSeH f [RIPSN 0000-122-0Z1-00C1
%0000 00°0% oos 00°0% o00% 00'0% 000$ aedpa 4 J000rELE-0ZL-000)
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% o00% 00°0% 20°0% WEISAS JusLugey seefojdwy oland oo Q000-1LZ-0ZL-0001
sainypuadxgy aouejeqg sainjipuadxy g1A SoURIQINOUT J0) uoneudoaddy weunsnipy ezl LeizL AW JUNCIDY 2PoH JUNOIDY
oL OLA palaguinousupn aAIeSey USLnY) leurq PVUBIGUINIIT JoUEIqUINILT
10} paniasay 10} paAlasey
Ce0Ziiem IO 8Y
pund Ag
£'2202A NYN snelg uopendoiddy

Nd LE:LLE ecie/elLie

ALNNOD MHVIS ‘AUVHE 3178Nd YARININ



¥ Jo g ofieg 'UOREBLLIOJU] PAJ03Ias s10aal Uoday
%0007001 00°0% 00°000°002% 00°0% 00'000°002% 00°0% 00°0% Qg -sigysuel] 4 §CCe0-0L6-016-0001
%0000 00°000°2% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°2$ 00°0$ oros swdinbz pue aimuing - 0000-092-092-0001
%819°08 00°000°1% gLove et G9'65¢$ 00°005'9% 00°0$ 00°0% {ABojouyos | ucrewoUHBLAD - PO 1 L50-065-08€-C00L
%0000 00°0% ooog 00°0% 00°0% 00 0% 000% BEQ -1BUO  0000-065-082-C00L
%0000 00'0% 00°G$ 00°002$ 00°00$ 00°0% 00°0% suallSEINgLUIISY puE sSpurysy  0000-055-0£2-0001
%ECEE ooy cor8rd 007E8% 00°0ELS 00°0% 00'0$ SWBLUSSOSSY pue S8XEl O 0000-025-0GE<-0001
%CLR' 1S 00Z9% 9Z'29TTLS yLzes'es 00°202°1L2$ 00°0% 00°0% sdiyssiequispy pue sang  0000-045-CEE-0001
%0000 oo 00'0% 00°00€$ 00°00€% oo 00'0% S[essy 10} paseYdIng soiddng  0000-FSi-GEZ-0001
%e06' L 0008 a'LGLeS 6 Tres 007000t 0008 00'0% {8317ddNS 3DI3=0}seddng sagRiS|UWDY [E19USD  1000-LSF-08Z-0001
%000 Q0'0% o0 00°0$ 0008 0008 00°0% {12 SOAS HILNDNODISSIINES PRRRAUC]) PUB PRSBYAING - OO0 #L0O0-06E-0£2-0001
%E0Z'EH 00'0$ L¥'180'21$ BS8LELS 00-00V'61$ 00'0% aoos SOOYMSS PIORAUCYD PUB PASBYIING - 18I0 0000-06£-0£2-000L
%08 LS 00°0% 01695 LS 06'8L4° LS 00'8r0'es 00°0% orog $924 omiaN Buguncody ullofun  0000-22€-062-0001
%000°8L 00°006% 00°00LTS 000§ 00°009'E% 00'0% 000% saowues Bupipny  0000-12£-0£2-000L
%21L89 000% 19°109°cd £ETFOLS 00°0S8°S% 00°0% 000$ Sa5E07 pue SHUSY  000Q-LSE-0EZ-0COL
%008'96 0088 0072FeS 00°0% 00 0%e$ 000% 00°0% swnwald puog ANEDPl  0000-EF8-082-0001
%000°001 00°0% 002563 aoos 0022565 00°0% 000% swirgeld soueinsyl Ayadold  0000-1FE-0£2-000
Yo LEGL 00°8LLS 00°09e$ 0008 00215 000% 000% Apigng pue Buguiig'suogesunuwe) - DU 0000-62£-082-0004
%0000 00°0% 00°0% aro0zs 00°002% 00'0$ 00°0% {SAY AONVOVA JAACIdWIIOUISISADY  0LO0-SgE-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°05% 00°05% 00°0% 00'0% {SNOILYDMand ® Sav TwHITHus@apy  000-62¢-082-0001
%0000 0003 00°0% ooo% 00'0% 000$ 00'0% Bunupd  0000-FZ£-082-000L
%0807 LE C0'0% 91298 reIELS 000028 ooo% C0'0% sbelsod  0O00-22E-0£2-0001
%1¥1'88 6EVLS L2888 0z L0LS 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0% osuadx3 Bugesiy pue |eABll  0D00-ZLE-0EZ-000L
%0000 000% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 00'0$ o0 o% s994 pUE seng  0000-LLE-0€2-000)
%0006 00°6L1$ 00'szes 00°0$ 0000s% 00'0% 0008 sjyeuag aiup sefodwz OO - BRD  0000-662-0£2-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00 0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% S)ijeusy eouemsu] - B0 0000-622-0£2-00G1
%000'0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Go0% 00'0% 00'0% uonesusduio seopM O 0000-522-082-0004
%0000 00°0% oo 00°0% 0o0$ 00°0% 00'0% SJUEINSU| UCISIA  0000-F¢2-0E2-0001
%0000 00°0% 000% 00°0% ooos 000% 00'0% agueINsU| [BWUag  0000-£ZZ-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 000 00°C$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% |ouEiNSU| &7 D000-2Z¢-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 000 o00% 00°0% 00°0% aoURINSU| UoNEZEpdsoH / [BIPSI  0000-12Z-082-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 000% amedpsN d 0000-£L2-08C-000%
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0003 000% 00°0% WEsAS WslaIgay seaioidws a1and oGO d  0000-L L2-082-0001
%0000 000% 000% 0008 00°0% 0008 00°0% {8219 1vS IAILVHISININAYIS2IeeS G L00G-01L L-082-0001
samypuadxg aoueeg saMnypuadxg LA  FOUBIHLINIUS JO) uopeudosddy weugsnipy LEZL LEZL JWeN JUNoIoY PO WNLIDY
% LA pasequmausun AAIBSaY Juauny [eul4 souBIquInoug SouURIgLINoU]
AC§ pRAlasSSyY J0} paaasay
¢Z0g/ L8 10 sy
punid Ag
£°2Z07A NV snjelg uopeudoiddy

Wd V&2 212 22qTicHe ALNNOD MHVLS "AdvHaIT OMgnd YASININ



‘UORBULIOJU palasies siospal ueday

¥ 40 1 2beq
%BEP99 S ¥BZ'ErZS 9£°/92'299% 6T 8KT 165 0L '¥18'766% 00°0% 00966'L% ‘B0 podey
%he T SOBYE TIPS SE9YLTLS 00°0$ 00°000'65% 00703 00985'L$ e, pung s1asioud epden
%B0L"9L PorELYS 975085 00'0% 00'000°6% 00°0% 0008 {pund yeuuogophusudinby pue aimumy - 1Z0Z-08./-02/-1.00F
%00LEL 1510971 6'82E'TH 00°0% 00'000°GL$ 00'0s 00°966'L§ wawdinbz pue simung  0000-062-082-100F
2%000°0 004 00°0% o008 0004 00°0% 00'0% {uoeuoq ejelsz anfglsuswenoidw) Buiping  $Z02-07£-094-100F
%0000 00°000'5% 0070% 00°0% 00'000°S$ 00°0% 00'0% {pung puuchopiuswsaoldil] puet  L20Z-02£-092-100F
%0VE'9Z CO'BSE0LY 00°Lr0'PS 0003 00°000°GLS 000 00'0% uawsnoidw] pue  000G-0ZL-094-100F
%LIbLEE 00'8Z00LS 002L6'%$ 00°0% 00°000°5L$ 00°0% 000§ S3[I[I9E UC JBdsy pUB SIUBLEBIVEEY  Q000-LEE-09.-100%
saunjpuadig soueeg sanypuadxy 1A 9OUBIqUINOUT JO} ucneudoaddy weaunsnipy Le/ZL [Eediral aLEN UNoIoYy apo N JUN022Yy
o aLA pRIBqUIRIUSUN BAIFSIN JRBLNG ey FJURIGUINILY asuelguUINIuy
lo} paniasay 10} paalasay
66'LIG'06YS :80ueleg yseD [elo]
0008 @oue|eq psiood-ucn
85°L1506F% ‘soue|ey pejood
spoolold eyden  Jpund
GLL S O G851 ¥ 0Z1'059% 52'8vT 16$ 0L '718°6E6S 00°0% 00°0% IEIOL PUN [E1auss)
%000°C aoog 000g 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 {ssuadxz ueig 61 pARDlsesn Bulouell s JBLYIO - 1BYIC  0Z0Z-066-066-000L
%0000 0L'882'6% 0003 00°0%$ 01'88.'6% oo 0004 ssrusbutuod  O000-086-086-0001
saunjipusdxgy asuejeg saunjipuadxg QA 9JuBIqUINIUT JO) uoneudoiddy wounsnlpy LEZL LECL BN N0y 3P0 JUNOIDY
o OLA palaquinsuaupn ARSI JUaUND 1euly soUeIqUINIUT souequnoug
10} paniasey Iof pamasoy
ZTOZNER IO SY
pung Ag
£'ZZ0ZA NYN snjels uopeudoiddy

Wd L¢4)¢ celeleL e

AENNOD MHVLS "AHYHEN J178Nd YAYINIA



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

Bank Reconciiiation
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $868,692.80
Receipts: + $378,789.96
Payments: - $382,053.25
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 08/31/2022: $864,529.51
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 08/31/2022: $864,529.51
Entered Bank Balances as of 08/31/2022: $864,529.51
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 08/31/2022; $864,529.51

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

9/12/2022 3:19:33 PM
UAN v2022.3

There are no outstanding payments as of 08/31/2022.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 08/31/2022.

There are no outstanding adjustments as of 08/31/2022.

Page 1 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 3:19:39 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 8/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Prior Bank Calculated Entared Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $199,458.22 $194,325.88 $194,325.88 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASH2 $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD Chase $103,284.75 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment CD012716 $21,568.21 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,651.95 $21,661.15 $21,661.15 $0.00
vestment CD072716 $21,496.07 $21,400.72 $21,409.72 $0.00
Investment CD080415 $33,973.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,737.89 $21,741.58 $21,741.58 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $195,274.73 $251,653.55 $251,653.55 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,001.84 $50,001.84 $50,001.84 $0.00
Investrnent SAVINGS $200,024 .63 $303,374.79 $303,374.79 $0.00
Investment STAR CHIC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total: $868,742.80 $864,529.51 $864,529.51 $0.00

Page 2 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 3:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Electronic 338-2022 08/03/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $689.87
PRIMARY Electronic 339-2022 08/04/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $45.10
PRIMARY Electronic 340-2022 08/03/2022 House Cleaning Genie $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 341-2022 08/03/2022 DAMON INDUSTRIES INC $139.05
PRIMARY Electronic 342-2022 08/03/2022 House Cleaning Genle $303.75
PRIMARY Electronic 343-2022 08/03/2022 OVERDRIVE $1,064.73
PRIMARY Electronic 344-2022 08/03/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $360.00
PRIMARY Electronic 345-2022 08/03/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $3,914.17
PRIMARY Electronic 346-2022 08/03/2022 Kanopy Inc. $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 347-2022 08/03/2022 copeco $237.16
PRIMARY Electronic 348-2022 08/03/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $441.21
PRIMARY Electronic 349-2022 08/09/2022 DISCOUNT TAPE 'N ROLL $139.60
PRIMARY Electronic 350-2022 08/09/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,600.97
PRIMARY Electronic 351-2022 08/09/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CQ., INC. $3,300.00
PRIMARY Elsctronic 352-2022 08/09/2022 KISHMAN'S IGA $16.55
PRIMARY Electronic 353-2022 08/09/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 354-2022 08/09/2022 |LiJ\|l\éleUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $118.20
PRIMARY Electronic 355-2022 08/10/2022 PAYCHEX $10,355.42
PRIMARY Electronic 356-2022 08/11/2022 PAYCHEX $1,531.40
PRIMARY Electronic 357-2022 08/11/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,334.89

RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 3568-2022 08/11/2022 OHIC PUBLIC EMFLOYEES $515.00

‘ DEFERRED

PRIMARY Electronic 359-2022 08/11/2022 PAYCHEX $127.60
PRIMARY Electronic 360-2022 08/15/2022 JMN Journal $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 361-2022 08/11/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS §77422
PRIMARY Electronic 362-2022 08/15/2022 Laken M Hamilton $114.40
PRIMARY Electronic 363-2022 08/15/2022 Sarah Pearson $113.60
PRIMARY Electronic 364-2022 08/15/2022 DEMCO, INC. $293.90
PRIMARY Electronic 365-2022 08/M16/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $521.07
PRIMARY Electronic 366-2022 08/16/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $2,089.33
PRIMARY Electronic 367-2022 08/15/2022 House Cleaning Genie $546.75
PRIMARY Electronic 368-2022 08/15/2022 DOWN TO EARTH LAWN & $201.00

LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 369-2022 08/15/2022 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00

COMMERCE
PRIMARY Electronic 370-2022 08/15/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $025.89

Page 3 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 3:19:39 PM

Cieared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 371-2022 08/17/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $14.13
PRIMARY Electronic 372-2022 08/17/2022 Ted Fellows $85.00
PRIMARY Electronic 373-2022 08/17/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $50.66
PRIMARY Electronic 374-2022 08/17/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $250.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 375-2022 08/17/2022 CENTER PQOINT LARGE PRINT $320.71
FRIMARY Electronic 376-2022 08/17/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $178.30
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 377-2022 08/17/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,622.06
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 378-2022 08/17/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 379-2022 08/17/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $60.22
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 380-2022 08/19/2022 AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION $228.00
PRIMARY Electronic 381-2022 08/19/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $307.97
PRIMARY Electronic 382-2022 08/19/2022 House Cleaning Genie $243.00
PRIMARY Electronic 383-2022 08/19/2022 AMAZON $1,384.05
PRIMARY Electronic 384-2022 08/23/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $239.84
PRIMARY Electronic 385-2022 08/23/2022 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $1,787.00
PRIMARY Electronic 386-2022 08/23/2022 Mary Ellen Gooding $30.00
PRIMARY Electronic 387-2022 08/23/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $62.77
PRIMARY Electronic 388-2022 (8/23/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $75.97
PRIMARY Electronic 389-2022 08/25/2022 PAYCHEX $114.80
PRIMARY Electronic 390-2022 08/25/2022 OQHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 391-2022 08/256/2022 PAYCHEX $1,365.12
PRIMARY Electronic 362-2022 08/25/2022 PAYCHEX $3,165.33
PRIMARY Electronic 393-2022 08/24/2022 PAYCHEX $9,236.98
PRIMARY Electronic 394-2022 08/29/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $64.77
PRIMARY Electronic 395-2022 08/29/2022 VASCO ASPHALT COMPANY $4,041.00
PRIMARY Electronic 306-2022 08/298/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $284.80
PRIMARY Electronic 397-2022 08/29/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $282.00
PRIMARY Electronic 398-2022 08/29/2022 House Cleaning Genie $315.25
PRIMARY Warrant 6836 07/14/2022 Ohio Ocean Foundation $50.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/01/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $124.85
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/03/2022 Transfer To [nvestment CNB-Saving $128.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/03/2022 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $103,337.11

Page 4 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 3:19:39 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount

PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $34,037.91
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/09/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $64.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08;'-1 1/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $43.70
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/12/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $31.05
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/15/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $27.70
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/17/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $22.75
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/23/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $74.60
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21,569.13
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/29/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $116.63
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/31/2022 Transfer To Investiment CNB-Saving $140.00
CD Chase Inv Transfer 08/02/2022 CL.OSE INVESTMENT: CD Chase $103,337.11
CD Chase Inv Transfer 08/02/2022 CD Chase closing adjustment -$52.36
cDo12716 Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 CD012716 closing adjustment -$0.92
CD012716 Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CD012716 $21,569.13

FUND: 1000
CD080415 Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 CD080415 closing adjustment -$84.40
CD080415 Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CD080415 $34,037.91

FUND: 1000
$382,885.57

Page 50of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 3:19:39 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount

PRIMARY Standard 126-2022 08/01/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $124.85
PRIMARY Interest 128-2022 08/02/2022 CD Chase $52.36
PRIMARY Standard 127-2022 (8/03/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $126.50
PRIMARY Interest 120-2022 08/04/2022 CDO0B0415 $64.40
PRIMARY Standard 130-2022 08/09/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $64.00
PRIMARY Standard 131-2022 08/11/2022 Daily Receipfs-CNB Registers $43.70
PRIMARY Standard 132-2022 08M12/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $12,138.79

QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 133-2022 08/12/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $45,636.49
PRIMARY Standard 134-2022 08/15/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $27.70
PRIMARY Standard 135-2022 08/17/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,435.55

OFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 136-2022 08/17/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $22.75
PRIMARY Standard 137-2022 08M9/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $31.05
PRIMARY Standard 138-2022 08/23/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $74.60
PRIMARY Interest 139-2022 08/26/2022 CD012716 $0.92
PRIMARY Standard 140-2022 08/29/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $116.63
PRIMARY Standard 144-2022 08/31/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $140.00
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/02/2022 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CD Chase $103,337.11
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/02/2022 CD Chase closing adjustment -$52.36
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 CD080415 closing adjustment -$64.40
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CD080415 $34,037.91

FUND: 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 CLOSE INVESTMENT: CD012716 $21,569.13

FUND: 1000
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 CDO012716 closing adjustment -$0.92
CD042517 Interest 142-2022 08/31/2022 CD042517 $9.20
CD072716 Interest 143-2022 08/31/2022 CD072716 $3.85
cDoes2g17 Interest 141-2G22 08/31/2022 CD082817 $3.69
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/01/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $124.85
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/03/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $126.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/04/2022 Transfer To investment CNB-Saving $34,037.91
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/09/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $64.00
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/11/2022 Transfer To Investmant CNB-Saving $43.70
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08112/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $31.05
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/15/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $27.70
CNB-8aving Inv Transfer 08/17/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $22.75
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/23/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $74.60
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/26/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $21,569.13
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/29/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $116.63
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 08/31/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $140,00
SAVINGS Inv Transfer 08/03/2022 Transfer To Investment SAVINGS $103,337.11

Page 6 of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

91212022 3:19:39 PM

Cleared Receipts UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type Ticket # Receipt # Post Date Source Amount
SAVINGS Interast 145-2022 08/31/2022 SAVINGS $13.05
$378,672.28

Page 70of 8



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

91212022 3:19:39 PM

Cleared Adjustments UAN v2022.3
Reconciled Date 8/31/2022
Posted 9/2/2022 12:46:18 PM
Account Type item # Post Date Source or Payee Amount
CD072716 Receipt Ad] 143-2022 08/31/2022 CDO72716 $0.04
CDO072716 Receipt Adj 143-2022 08/31/2022 CDO072716 -$0.04
PRIMARY Receipt Adj 144-2022 08/31/2022 Daily Recsipts-CNB Registers $0.00
$0.00

Page B of §



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

9/12/2022 2:18:54 PM

Fund Status UAN v2022.3
As Of 8/31/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 38.650% $373,957.92 $64,902.45 $309,055.47
4001 Capital Projects 61.350% $490,571.59 $0.00 $490,571.59
All Funds Total $864,529.51 $64,902.45 $709,627.06
Pooled Investments $605,030.18
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $104,325.88

Last reconciled to bank: 08/31/2022 ~ Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



L jo } ebed

660Z/LE/C)  66BL/LO/LD §8'249°022% 00°0% %¥00 00°0% O 40 IAYISTH L3SV AHNSYIL JLVLS CIHO Wvis
6602/LE/2)  000C/PC/20 $8'7LL'9Z$ 05'95% %010 B4 '¥.E'€0ES SONIAYS $53NISNG ASYHD SONIAYS
CO0EEZIO0 ZZ02/Z2i90 +271$ ¥els %000 +#2'100'05% sbulaes gNH Bunes-anNH
09°000°05% 2202/2z/20 660T/1E/ZL  CZOErLic0 09°0% 09°0% %00°0 00°'0$ sBues gNH Buineg gNH
000€/Ee/o0 T20e/ez/on 08°L% 08°L% %000 64°958'257$ sButreg gND Buines-gno
80°¢9.'P6LS Zc0Z/ZE/O0 6B0Z/6Z/LL  ZZOgiPLL0 ZZ°0% Zc 0% %00°C 00'0% sBuines gNo Buireg gND
2Z02/82/e0 L102/92/80 Nm.vmm.w 28'02% %020 85 L¥.'12S £2/82H QD SPLFLL901L0 SHINWNSNOD £1828000
16°L80'veS ZZ0Z/H0/80 Z20T/H0/80  RLOZAO/80 859£1°CS 091065 %ECC 0o 0% pdxe gD WpUOW g S0EFSZO01 SHIANNSNOD S1+080AdD
Ze02/ig/S0  8L0T/iE/sD 86°1Z8°L$ G9°02% %020 AN A £20Z/LZF0 d%e LPESZL901L0 SHANNSNOD 9LL2l0aD
0G°0% 220Z/eLI90 ZZ0zT/LL/90  8L0T/1L/I90 BZ'SZi'6% P08LL LS %E0'E 00°0% 190dxe QD oW 8 BZELEVQ0LH SHIANNSNOD 91605000
§c0z/Se/e0  ZL0T/STHD  69'9EL°1$ 66°LL% %050 G1'199'12% dxe Q0 uow §Z 610+2590L0 SYINNSNOD L1Ggr0dd
£L695°LCE T20C/9g/80 Z0Tiiz/80  8LOT/LZ/IL0 E£E°9VC'1$ 12°4% %S00 00'0% /80 Q0 Wuow 8L [118€99010 SHAWNSNOD 9L2Z10ad
LLAEE°E0LS 2202/20/80 Zz0T/Z0/80  8L0T/Z0/80 L1 ZEE'cS 9€7¢2e% %S0°0 00°0% c/efg oquinr suiuow g yueg eseyd ao 9SBUD 42
3%Ud aleq eg ajeq 1sa9y| 1satau ey anjep uoiduoasag ALUEN UNCIIY
Buiso[n paso[n Auamer paseyaing 1e101 aje( o1 JEa 1saJ9u] BN
ZZ07 Jea )\ WeISAS
£'2202A NYN Bunsi jusunsaau)
Wd 0¢'02°¢ 2202/cLi6 ALNNOD MYVYLS "AMYHAT 2119Nd YAHINIA



End

Minerva Public Library

August, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for September,
2022 Board Meeting



September 2022 Youth Services Report

The Youth Department recognizes these local businesses as supporters
for the 2022 Oceans of Possibilities Summer Reading Program: AAM
Metal Forming, Bartley Funeral Home, Gionino’s Pizza, Gotschall-
Huchison Funeral Home, Grinders/Neveah, Hoopes Development,
Minerva Bowl, Minerva Chamber of Commerce, Minerva Classic
Restaurant, Minerva Credit Union, Minerva Rotary Club, Minerva
Welding, and Summit Glove. Additional thanks to Kings Island Cares for
contributing 4 tickets for a family to enjoy.

The August changeover from Summer Reading to Back to School brought
another change... Sarah Pearson accepted a job in the Dayton area. The
Youth Department welcomes Anna Minor, our newest part-time
employee, as the new Programming Library Assistant. Anna brings with
her both work and volunteer experience in running programs. She has
“rocked” out a reading program for the spring, jumped right in with
painting programs already scheduled, and sang and danced her way
through the first Book Beginnings class on Wednesday morning.

Minerva Elementary Classes began their visits in August. More teachers
scheduled visits than last school year. The YMCA afterschool care invited
us to partner with them two times per month. Middle School classes
intend to visit in early October.

September programming also includes Book Beginnings and Story time
on Wednesday morning, an evening story time with a camping theme,
and a LEGO day on a Saturday. October features a paint program for
three different age groups.

Statistics for August 2022:
Side Door Count: 279

Study Rooms Use: 26 Computer Use: 123
Reference Questions: 701 Other Questions; 42
Teacher collections: 12 requests /453 books

MES visits: 13/279 Outreach 3/60

Sensory SPOT: 124
Other Programs: Cosplay Club 6, Worm Races 68, COSI Learning
Lunchboxes 100, Meet the Teacher 180, Family fun Day 225

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
9/15/2022



Director’'s Repori—September, 2022

Building and Grounds—Down fo Earth Landscaping was out to weed earlier this
month. The grounds look very good. Probably the last weeding they'll do
before the fall cleanup. The door counter gave up on 09/14. [t is probably 20
years old or more, so we did get our use out of it. I've ordered a wireless
counter from Amazon, but we will be without a door count for a few days this
month. No further problems with the AC since Standard was oui for a couple
days of work in August.

Staffing—Kathy and | met to discuss the applicants for the full-time Library
Associate |l position and determined that the best choice was to hire Anna
Minor, the new part-time LA | who started in May. Anna was happy to accept
the job and started her new full-time position on 09/19. We have posted the
part-time position and will accept applications through 09/24.

Patrons-—| asked SEO to run a list of youth library cards that had only the
collection agency fee as a billed charge. These are patrons who returned alll
their billed items, or had those charges forgiven, and were left with the
collection agency fee. There were only 47 kids with this charge on their card, so
had staff go through and waive the fee for those patrons. Minerva Local
Schools contacted me a couple of weeks ago about adding E-Resource cards
for the new students. Robin Welch senf me the current list of students and SEO
staff added the records the same day.

Projects—We continue to weed the collection in anficipation of the book sale.

Programs—The Ohio-Erie Canal program on 09/12 had 26 in attendance which
is very good for an adult program. | hope we can continue with the goed
attendance. The fall book sale runs from 09/24-10/01. Interest continues in the
adult fake-and-make: 28 patrons for September’s craft and 30 signhed up for
October’s. Nicole and Jen do o good job coming up with inexpensive but
interesting crafts. There are 74 patrons signed up for the email newsletter, and
Jennifer is finding new ways to fancy it up.

Meetings—I held a full staff meeting on 08/26 and then attended a meeting of
area Library Directors. I'll attend the Ohio Library Council Convention and Expo
in Toledo from 09/28-09/30. As OLC Board Chair my hotel room and convention
registration are paid for by OLC.

09/19/2022 1D



